

SIGNATURE

RESOLUTION

Hon. Benny Osorio (Ret.)

Contact Information

judgeosorio@signatureresolution.com

Case Administrator

Alisa Martinez

213.622.1002

amartinez@signatureresolution.com

Appointed in 2008, Judge Osorio served on the Los Angeles Superior Court, where he handled unlimited civil trials and calendars. While presiding over an unlimited civil calendar, Judge Osorio handled an assortment of cases, including personal injury, employment, admiralty, civil rights and general business among many others.

Judge Osorio served on the Court's Executive Committee, the Technology Committee and the Civil and Small Claims Committee. He also served on the Technology Workgroup and the Online User Group of the Judicial Council's Center for Judicial Education and Research (CJER).

Prior to becoming a Judge, Judge Osorio served as a Deputy District Attorney at the Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office and was later honored by the Association of Deputy District Attorneys as the 2005 Deputy District Attorney of the Year for Los Angeles County.

In handling settlement conferences at the Court, Judge Osorio has been recognized as someone who truly understands human nature and the art of negotiation. His relatable and charismatic persona, along with his unique insight and candidness, aids in his ability to settle any case commendably.

Professional Experience:

Judge, Superior Court of Los Angeles County	2008-2018
Deputy District Attorney, Los Angeles County District Attorney's Office	1995-2008
Sole practitioner	1994-1995

Education:

Georgetown University Law Center	1988-1991
Colgate University	1984-1988